KLOSTER IRSEE

Siidfassade um 1714, hypothetische Rekonstruktion

Summer house

The summer house of Irsee Monastery stands in the southeast
corner of what was earlier the prelate’s garden of the former
Benedictine abbey. It was constructed around 1714, and was
probably intended for use as a festival building, which is to
say for banquets, concerts and even theatre performances if
required. The building, which consisted of a high hall above a
basement, was obviously never completely furnished. In the fol-
lowing period it probably fulfilled only a subordinate function, as
no mention of its construction or use can be found in historical
sources.

The summer house was converted into a “madhouse” for the
establishing of the “Irsee District Mental Asylum”, although it
had already been criticised in the 1830s as unsuitable for the
accommodation of patients. This new use was the reason for the
addition of intermediate ceilings, the building-in of barred cells,
the construction of the stairwell at the front and a small annex on
the north side. The housing of sick people in this building ended
in 1930. The house, which was converted once again, was used
as accommodation for attendants until the asylum’s dissolution
in 1972.

The building was equipped with guest rooms in the 1980s in the
course of the conversion of Irsee Monastery into the Conference,
Training and Cultural Centre of the Region of Swabia. In 2021/2022,
the summer house was thoroughly renovated for office use by
the Educational Centre, Training Institute and Swabian Academy.
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Sommerhaus

Das Sommerhaus von Kloster Irsee steht in der Stidostecke des
friiheren Prdlatengartens der ehemaligen Benediktinerabtei. Es wurde
um 1714 errichtet, wohl fiir eine beabsichtigte Nutzung als Festbau,
also fiir Bankette, Konzerte und ggf. auch fiir Theaterauffiihrungen.
Das Bauwerk, das aus einem hohen Saal iiber einem Kellergeschoss
bestand, wurde offenbar niemals fertig ausgestattet. Es besaf in

der Folgezeit wohl nur eine untergeordnete Nutzung, sodass in
historischen Quellen weder seine Errichtung noch seine Verwendung
Erwdhnung finden.

Fiir die Einrichtung der ,,Kreis-lIrren-Anstalt Irsee“ wurde das Sommer-
haus zu einem ,,Tobhaus*“ umgebaut, obwohl es bereits in den
1830er-Jahren als ungeeignet fiir die Unterbringung von Patienten
kritisiert worden war. Dem neuen Verwendungszweck geschuldet

war das Einziehen von Zwischendecken, der Einbau von vergitterten
Zellen, die Errichtung des vorgelagerten Treppenhauses sowie ein
kleiner Anbau an der Nordseite. 1930 endete die Unterbringung von
Kranken in diesem Gebdude. Bis zur Auflosung der Anstalt 1972 diente
das abermals umgebaute Haus als Wohnung fiir Bedienstete.

Im Zuge der Widmung von Kloster Irsee zum Tagungs-, Bildungs- und
Kulturzentrum des Bezirks Schwaben wurde das Gebdude in den
1980er-Jahren mit Gastezimmern ausgestattet. 2021/2022 wurde das
Sommerhaus fiir die Biiro-Nutzung durch Bildungszentrum, Bildungs-
werk und Schwabenakademie von Grund auf saniert.




